TECHNICAL PROPOSAL RFP 14-090
ATTACHMENT F

Instructions:  Please provide answers in the shaded areas to all questions.  Reference all attachments in the shaded area.   

2.4 Technical Proposal 

1. The State prefers the parking location be in a garage, but is open to it being in a lot.  Please describe why you are offering either a lot or a garage? 

	



2. Please describe your suggested physical location (including the number of parking spaces) and why it would accommodate ISDH needs?  Please also include a map and/or picture of the location.

	



3. Please explain ability to contract and/or expand number of space during term of this agreement?

	



4. Please describe what assistance will be available at the lot and/or garage?

	



5. Please describe in detail how your company would deal with weather issues? 

	



6. Please describe surfacing and maintenance schedule for lot/garage.

	



7. What safety precautions are in place for lot/garage?

	






8. What maintenance and safety precautions are in place for shuttle?


	



9. Please explain how you would address fluctuation in fuel prices?

	



10. Please explain how the price for parking spaces was determined. 

	



11. How did you determine what type and cost of shuttle service?

	



12. What is your policy regarding ADA and assisting people with handicaps? 

	



13. If offering a parking lot what type of parking shelters do you have?

	



14. What are your solutions in the event that the premises are made untenable or are partially totally destroyed by fire, explosion or other casualty? 

	



15. Please describe the type of shuttles that will be used.

	



